Kappa Sigma Epsilon evolved from Kappa Sigma Kappa in October 1954. Since September 1955, it was located at 8 Elm Street and on March of 1959, moved into its present home at 35 West University Street.

A young Fraternity, consisting of men who continually strive to build a house with an admirable reputation, Kappa Sigma feels that recognition in scholastic, social and athletic activities is attainable through co-operation of the members stemming from a feeling of true brotherhood.

Kappa Sigma has held the IFC Scholarship trophy for the past four years. The social highlights of the year consist of the annual Easter Party for the orphans and the Sweetheart Ball, which they enjoy with their sister sorority, Delta Chi Omega. This year, under the leadership of President Sam Campbell, the men of Kappa Sigma Epsilon enjoyed a memorable and successful year.
KAPPA SIGMA EPSILON

Kappa Sigma Epsilon was founded in January, 1953, as Alpha Tau Fraternity. In March, 1953, the group was initiated into Kappa Sigma Kappa, National Fraternity. October of that year saw the end of their affiliation with the national fraternity, thus becoming Kappa Sigma Epsilon, Alpha Chapter.

Kappa Sigma has held for the past five years, the IFC Scholarship trophy. The social highlights consist of the annual Easter Party for the orphans, the Sweetheart Ball, which they enjoy with their sister sorority Delta Chi Omega.

This year under the leadership of President Bill Austin, the men of Kappa Sigma enjoyed a memorable and successful year.

WILLIAM AUSTIN .................. President
RICHARD NUIJENS ................. Vice-President
WILLIAM SPENCER ............... Treasurer
DAVID JACKMAN .................. Corresponding Secretary
DUANE ANDREWS ................ Recording Secretary
Kappa Sigma Epsilon

Kappa Sigma Epsilon fraternity was founded at Alfred in January, 1953, as Alpha Tau fraternity. On March 28, 1953, we were initiated into Kappa Sigma Kappa National Fraternity as the New York Epsilon Chapter. We left the national fraternity on October 11, 1954, and changed our name to Kappa Sigma Epsilon.

Our fraternity house was located at 273 North Main Street from September, 1953, to June, 1955. We moved into the quarters at 8 Elm Street in September of 1955 to be right on campus. Our present location is at 35 West University Street.

Under the leadership of their president, Bill Austin, who took over in January, the men have enjoyed a successful year. They have participated in various intramural activities, and have enjoyed the social events of the season.

"Welcome Back"
KΣΕ

JOHN BROWN
BRUCE CLARK
GENE ELMORE
LEO TRICKEY

President
Secretary
Treasurer
Vice President

Twistin' KΣΕ

Clean-Up??!!
KSE

J. Wart, Treasurer; D. Palmer, Recording Secretary; D. Sager, President; D. Brox, Vice-President.

KAPPA SIGMA EPSILON


80
Kappa Sigma Epsilon, evolved from Kappa Sigma Kappa in October 1954. Since September 1955, it was located at 8 Elm Street and in March of 1959, moved into its present home at 35 West University Street. A young fraternity, consisting of men who continually strive to build a house with an admirable reputation, Kappa Sigma Epsilon feels that recognition in scholastic, social and athletic activities is attainable through co-operation of the members stemming from a feeling of true brotherhood.
Sitting: J. Wart, Treasurer; A. Burden, House Manager; R. Griffin, Vice-President; D. Kulpa, President. Standing: J. Gentner, Secretary.

First Row: D. Johnston, Sergeant at Arms; J. Wart, Treasurer; J. Gentner, Secretary; Mrs. Davis, House Mother; R. Kulpa, President; R. Griffin, Vice-President. Second Row: F. Hunt, K. Hoffmann, J. Mathes, L. Palmer, C. Trombetta, S. Weya, P. O'Connell, J. Evans, B. Mabee, M. Haramis, A. Burden, House Manager.
KΣΕ INDEPENDENTS

"Our Family\('\)?"

A kitchen's more than a kitchen around here!!

ROW I: W. Worster, D. Tewksbury, S. Frederick, N. Bedford.
J. Redmond, President; T. Lannen, Vice-President; D. Hale, Recording Secretary; T. Ortleib, House Manager; G. Knight, Treasurer.

They just don't make cans like they used to!!

"I'll be loving you, always."

Why don't ya smile, pledges?

What do ya mean we won't qualify for the Rockettes?

He did it!

Drink, drink, drink . . .
Kappa Sigma Epsilon Fraternity was founded on the Alfred Tech Campus in January of 1953 and initially was known as Alpha Tau Fraternity. We left the International Fraternity in October of 1954 and changed our name to Kappa Sigma Epsilon.

The brothers of Kappa Sig try to balance the three main aspects of college life. These aspects are scholarship, social activity and school service.

By emphasizing scholarship and by providing an intellectual atmosphere in which to study, the fraternity attempts to encourage the brothers to fulfill the duty of good scholarship to themselves and to the school. Also, by providing a full and varied social life, the fraternity attempts to engrain in its members the social graces required by a well-rounded person.

In addition, the brothers of Kappa Sigma Epsilon are very proud of Alfred State College and participate fully in all school and community activities.
Practice looked great...

The teams looked even...

But they weren't!
The brothers of Kappa Sig try to balance the three main aspects of college life: scholarship, social activity and school service.

By emphasizing scholarship and by providing an intellectual atmosphere in which to study, the fraternity attempts to encourage the brothers to fulfill the duty of good scholarship for themselves and for the school. Also, by providing a full and varied social life, the fraternity attempts to inculcate in its members the social graces required by a well-rounded person.

Kappa Sigma Epsilon

Row 1: A. Mazza, House Manager; B. Leyman, Recording Secretary; D. Baker, President; T. Herman, Vice-President; E. Ekstrom, Treasurer; C. MacDougall. Row 2: R. DePasquale, C. Durlay, R. Cregan, M. Seneca, T. Goodwin, L. Leverenz, M. Carroll, F. Jenness, C. DeLaunay, D. Kreider, R. Wynne, J. Rase, D. Andolina, R. Clark, D. Wright.
KAPPA SIGMA EPSILON INDEPENDENTS

KAPPA SIGMA EPSILON

ROW ONE: J. Williams, President. ROW TWO: B. Bidwell, J. Romano, S. Fancett, Treasurer; G. Keicher, B. Waltersdorf, Vice-President; B. Teeter, D. VanTyne, Secretary; P. Rase, D. Cregan, J. Miller, E. Hess.